Clipstone Parish Council

Clipstone Village Hall, Church Road, Clipstone, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG21 9DF, <u>clerk@clipstoneparishcouncil.org</u>, 01623-626857

Notice:

You are Invited to a meeting Clipstone Parish Council which will be held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall on **Wednesday, 22 September 2021 at 19.00.**

Signed

Belína Boyer

Clerk to the Council

Agenda

- CPC21 164 Declarations of intent to record, film or photograph the meeting by members, members of the public or the press.
- CPC21 165 To receive apologies for absence.
- CPC21 166 To receive questions and petitions from members of the public for information only.
- CPC21 167 To receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
- CPC21 168 To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.
- CPC21 169 To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
- CPC21 170 To receive minutes of previous Clipstone Parish Council meeting(s) and resolve to sign these as a true record of the meeting(s).
- CPC21 171 To note the Clerk's report.
- CPC21 172 To note that the Council is free to co-opt to its current two vacancies and consider how pest to promote the council and attract applicants.
- CPC21 173 To receive an application for a memorial bench in the cemetery.
- CPC21 174 To receive an update on the parish newsletter.
- CPC21 175 FINANCE:

- a. To receive and note the Payments and Receipts report for July/August and note that any payments not previously listed were made under delegated powers (CPC21-82).
- b. To receive and note the bank reconciliations for July/August 2021 and agree to sign them.
- c. To receive and note the Detailed Receipts & Payments by Budget Heading report to the end of July/August.
- d. To approve the payment schedule for September and resolve to sign it.
- CPC21 176 To consider a request to support a local good cause by not charging for oneoff hall hire.
- CPC21 177 To consider an extension of the usual Village Hall opening hours until 23.00 for a one-off private event.
- CPC21 178 To consider the following grant application: a) 1st Clipstone Scout Group - £5,000 for floor renovation
- CPC21 179 To consider options to ensure the continued ability to pay salaries and wages as well as related cost in the interim until a new Clerk has taken up office.
- CPC21 180 To receive feedback on the key trial and consider whether to roll it out to more regular users by utilizing a key safe.
- CPC21 181 To consider adopting key holder policies and Terms of use.
- CPC21 182 PLANNING
 - a. To consider commenting on the following planning applications:

• There are currently no requests for consultation that have not already been commented on.

- b. To note the following planning decision:
 - 21/01634/HOUSE | Erection of a single-storey rear, two-storey side extension and dormer loft conversion | 21 Gorseway Clipstone NG21 9EG – Application permitted
- CPC21 183 To consider correspondence received regarding speeding on Cavendish Way and any action the PC could take. .
- CPC21 184 To note correspondence as previously circulated.
- CPC21 185 To receive items for Notification to be included on next meeting's agenda. (for information only).
- CPC21 186 To confirm date and of next scheduled meeting for Wednesday 27 October 2021 at 19.00 at the Village Hall.
- CPC21 187 To consider the proposed lease of the Miners Welfare Building.
- CPC21 188 To consider the proposed licence of alterations.